BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA

DATE: FEBRUARY 28, 2022
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: JORDAN HICKMAN, DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES

SUBJECT: LANE ADVANCEMENTS

COMMENTS:

requested advancement on the salary schedule. It is recommended that they be approved for
salary lane advancement retroactive to January 15, 2022.

FIRST NAME LAST NAME LANE MOVEMENT | 21-22 CURRENT REVISED SALARY
Step SALARY SALARY INCREASE
Mellissa A Anderson BA+10 to BA+20 9 | $53,610.00 | $56,560.00 $2,950.00
Vincent Collyard BA+10 to BA+20 12 | $59,660.00 | $62,873.00 $3,213.00
Christine Freundschuh | BA+30 to MA 11 | $63,572.00 | $67,628.00 $4,056.00
Emma Grund BA to BA+10 1 | $41,609.00 | $43,012.00 $1,403.00
Shelley Johnson BA+10 to BA+30 0 | $41,964.00 | $45,249.00 $3,285.00
Danniell McCallister BA+30 to MA 1 | $46,626.00 | $48,545.00 $1,919.00
Malcolm McCannell BA+10 to BA+20 1| $43,012.00 | $44,782.00 $1,770.00
Mariah Petersen BA+10 to BA+20 4 | $46,785.00 | $48,997.00 $2,212.00

Total: $20,808.00



